Founders Academy Ronald Fick, Principal

August 8, 2019
RE: Notice of Intent — CHARTER RENEWAL

Dear State Public Charter School Authority — Nevada
Attention: Mr. Mark Modrcin, Director of Authorizing

On August 7, 2019, a special meeting of the Board of Directors approved a motion to draft a
letter as a Notice of Intent — CHARTER RENEWAL for Founders Academy of Las Vegas’
elementary, middle, and high schools, continuing to serve grades K-12 at our single-site
campus.

Therefore, please accept this letter dated August 8, 2019 that Founders Academy of Las Vegas
intends to complete the application for charter renewal and all related documents as required
and defined in the Charter School Renewal Application provided by the State Public Charter
School Authority on August 1, 2019.

Mr. Ronald Fick, Principal CEO, has been assigned to be the primary point of contact in the
application process for FALV’s CHARTER RENEWAL.

Sincerely,
Mr. Michael BFGoks Mr. Ronald Fick
Vice President — FALV Principal CEO — FALV

CC: Mr. Gary Schnitzer, FALV Attorney
FALV Board of Directors

5730 W. Alexander Road
Las Vegas, NV 89130
(702) 998-8368



